



## Claire Murphy

clairemurphydesign.com

clairemurphydesigns@gmail.com

480.567.8199

### Software

- Photoshop
- Illustrator
- InDesign
- After Effects
- Microsoft Office
- CSS
- HTML

### Skills

- Interpersonal Communication
- Writing
- Team Player
- Drawing
- Painting

### Achievements

Creative of the Year 2021 | Small Giants

Graduated summa cum laude  
Spring 2020 | ASU

Dean's List  
Fall 2016, Spring 2017, Fall 2017  
and Spring 2018 | ASU

Chip Nominations | Corona Del Sol  
April 2015, February 2015, December 2013  
Chip nominations awarded to students who  
exemplify honor and integrity.

### Nice to meet cha!

I'm Claire and I bring a creative eye and energy to all of my projects as a Graphic Designer and Illustrator. I've had experience in creating printed and digital collateral, illustrations, logos, branding and much more. My special talent includes completing projects in a speedy matter to keep up with client demands and a love of collaboration. When I'm not working I enjoy drawing and spending time with my bunny.

### Education

#### Arizona State University • Herberger Institute • Bachelor of Science in Graphic Design

Tempe, Arizona  
2016 - 2020

#### Arizona State University • W.P. Carey School of Business • Sales and Marketing Certificate

Tempe, Arizona  
2016 - 2020

### Experience

#### Graphic Designer • Small Giants • Scottsdale • Arizona

March 2021 - Present

Promotes the Small Giants design team in creating unique designs, printed and digital collateral, illustrations, proposal graphics and more. Collaborates with fellow designers to create original artwork for projects that give each one a unique, original look.

#### Graphic Artist • Laser Creations • Tempe • Arizona

September 2020 - March 2021

Lead designer and production coordinator for print materials that included t-shirts, posters, signage, and more. Coordinated closely with print operators to ensure successful products. Worked with clients to create custom graphics to fit their marketing needs. Managed Laser Creation branding, including the creation and implementation of brand guide on company social media.

#### Assistant Graphic Designer • Biodesign Institute • ASU

July 2018 - August 2020

Responsibilities include providing visual support for both internal and external communications. Designing and printing signage for events and assisting in projects including event and in-house photography, web-related tasks and design creation.

#### Graphic Design Intern • IC4Design • Hiroshima • Japan

May 2019 - July 2019

Assisted in creating client work starting from conception to final product. Designed items such as websites, posters, merchandise, character designs and graphic illustrations.

#### Lab Aide • HIDA Digital Lab • Design North • ASU

October 2016 - July 2018

Work consisted of printing 3D and 2D student work, helped trouble shoot computer errors, taught users how to operate laser cutting equipment and provided great customer service.